
Breems, Nancy (OSS) 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Hello, 

Babcock, Emily <eba bcock@mncounties.org > 

Friday, July 12, 2019 5:50 PM 
Singh, Neerja X (OHS); Breems, Nancy (OSS) 
Maruska, Michele K (OHS); Mohs, Meghan 

RE: AMC Appointment to Competency Restoration Task Force 

I'm also forwarding the MACSSA appointment names. There was some trouble trying to upload . Thank you! 

The MACSSA representatives will be : 

Leah Kaiser, Hennepin 

leah .kaiser henne in.us 

Tami Lueck, Crow Wing 

Tami.Lueck crowwin .us 

Meghan Kelley Mohs 

Interim Executive Director 
Minnesota Association of County Social Services Administrators (MACSSA) 

125 Charles Avenue 

St. Paul, MN 55102 
651.224.3344 (office) 

651.587.2767 (mobile) 

mmohs@mncountigs.o_rn 

From: Singh, Neerja X (DHS) <neerja.singh@state.mn.us> 

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 10:34 AM 

To: Breems, Nancy (OSS) <nancy.breems@state.mn .us> 
Cc: Babcock, Emily <e babcock@mncounties.org>; Maruska, Michele K (DHS) <miche le.maruska@state .mn.us> 

Subject: Re : AMC Appointment to Competency Restoration Task Force 

Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 12, 2019, at 10:32 AM, Breems, Nancy (OSS) <nan_<:y.breems@state.mn.us> wrote: 

Hi Neerja -

I had Mr. Carey appointed to the incorrect seat . 

Fixed! 2 0292 
Ms. Clark has bee n appointed to the AMC seat. 

Done! 

Definitely let me know if anything doesn't look correct ..... there just a lot of seats here . 
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